BRANDON UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives



Congregational Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6476

Part Of:	Alf Fowler collection
Creator:	Davidson & Gowen
Description Level:	ltem
Item Number:	6-1999.51
Accession Number:	6-1999
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	ca. 1911
Physical Description:	9.25" x 7.25" (b/w)
History /	
Biographical:	

The Congregational Church, also called the Calvary Church, was located on Louise Avenue at the southeast corner of 9th Street.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows the Congregational Church.

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





Knox Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6479

Alf Fowler collection Part Of: Creator: Davidson & Gowen Description Level: ltem Item Number: 6-1999.54 6-1999 Accession Number: GMD: graphic Date Range: ca. 1911 7" x 9" (b/w) Physical Description: History /

Biographical:

Knox Church (Presbyterian) was located on 15th Street at the southeast corner of Victoria Avenue.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows Knox Church.

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





First Baptist Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6474

Part Of:	Alf Fowler collection
Creator:	Davidson & Gowen
Description Level:	ltem
Item Number:	6-1999.50
Accession Number:	6-1999
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	ca. 1911
Physical Description:	9.5" x 7.5" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

The First Baptist Church at the corner of 11th Street and Lorne Avenue was built in 1904 from the designs of W.A. Elliott. This was the Baptist congregation's second church; the first, a wood frame structure erected in 1885, stood on the southwest corner of 10th Street and Princess Avenue. A third church was built at 3881 Park Avenue, with the official dedication on October 16, 1994. At present (June 2007), the First Baptist Church in the photograph remains, but is unoccupied.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows the First Baptist Church.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from the Assiniboine Historical Society's Brandon: An Architectural Walking Tour pamphlet (1982).
Storage Range:	RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





Victoria Methodist Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6477

Part Of:	Alf Fowler collection
Creator:	Davidson & Gowen
Description Level:	ltem
Item Number:	6-1999.52
Accession Number:	6-1999
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	ca. 1911
Physical Description:	9.25" x 7.25" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

W.A. Elliot was commissioned by the Victoria Methodist congregation to design the church, which was built in 1909 and located at 1509 Victoria Avenue. Prior to that in 1896, Knox prsbyterian Church was built on the southeast corner of the same intersection of 15th Street and Victoria Avenue. When the United Church was organized during the 1920s, the two congregations joined to worship in Victoria Methodist, which took the name Knox United. In 1950, a new Knox United Church was built on the corner of Victoria Avnue and 18th Street and the present property sold to the Christian Reform Church.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows the Victoria Methodist Church.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from the Assiboine Historical Society's Brandon: A Residential Walking Tour pamphlet (1993).
Storage Range:	RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





St. Augustine Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6480

Part Of: Alf Fowler collection Creator: Davidson & Gowen Description Level: ltem Item Number: 6-1999.55 6-1999 Accession Number: GMD: graphic ca. 1911 Date Range: Physical Description: 7.25" x 9" (b/w) History / **Biographical:**

St. Augustine Church (Catholic) is located at the corner of Lorne Avenue and 4th Street. Custodial History:

ustoular history.

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows St. Augustine Church.

Storage Range:

RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





St. Mary's Mission Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6478

Part Of: Alf Fowler collection Creator: Davidson & Gowen Description Level: ltem Item Number: 6-1999.53 6-1999 Accession Number: GMD: graphic Date Range: ca. 1911 Physical Description: 7.25" x 9" (b/w) History /

Biographical:

St. Mary's Mission Church (Anglican) is located at the southeast corner of 1st Street and Louise Avenue.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows St. Mary's Mission Church.

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





St. Paul's Presbyterian Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6481

Part Of: Alf Fowler collection Creator: Davidson & Gowen Description Level: ltem Item Number: 6-1999.56 6-1999 Accession Number: GMD: graphic ca. 1911 Date Range: Physical Description: 7.25" x 9.25" (b/w) History /

Biographical:

St. Paul's Church (Presbyterian) was located on Lorne Avenue at the southeast corner of 8th Street.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows St. Paul's Church.

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





Manitoba Engines Ltd.

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6470

Part Of: Alf Fowler collection Creator: Davidson & Gowen Description Level: ltem 6-1999.45 Item Number: 6-1999 Accession Number: GMD: graphic Date Range: ca. 1911 Physical Description: 9.5" x 7.25" (b/w) History / **Biographical:**

Manitoba Engines Ltd. was located at 803 Assiniboine Avenue.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows the inside of Manitoba Engines Ltd.

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage drawer





University of Manitoba's Convocation

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions2945

Part Of:	BUPC 1 Convocation
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	1.1
Item Number:	1.1.398
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	June 8th, 1977
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (colour)

Scope and Content:

Dr. L. Dulmage, Dr. R. Campbell, and Dr. W.J. Condo. The University of Manitoba held their convocation in Brandon because of their 100th anniversary.